Photograph — Canal Restoration at Ty Coch, Cwmbran.

Volunteering Matters

There are many opportunities to volunteer for the
Monmouthshire, Brecon and Abergavenny Canals Trust
(MBACT). As well as working in partnership with Newport City
Council at Fourteen Locks, MBACT also works successfully with
Torfaen County Borough Council at Ty Coch, Cwmbran. This is
another Heritage Lottery Funded Project that is also having a
very positive impact on canal regeneration. Volunteers are also
needed for the Trip Boat and for Special Events.

Contact
The Fourteen Locks Canal Centre on 01633 892167
or go online
http://www.mbact.org.uk/support.php









A Brief History of Fourteen Locks

The Industrial Revolution, especially the production of ‘pig iron’ at
ironworks such as Nantyglo and Blaenavon in the valleys of South
Wales, created a transport revolution. An integrated network of canals
and horse drawn tramroads was the answer. The Monmouthshire Canal
was authorised by Act of Parliament in 1792 and the Brecknock and
Abergavenny Canal was authorised in 1793. The Monmouthshire Canal
was completed around 1799, but it was not until 1812, when it was
joined by the Brecknock and Abergavenny Canal, that a boat journey
from Newport to Brecon became possible. It was an immense
undertaking involving the construction of 74 locks on the
Monmouthshire Canal!

For a while the canal network was very busy. Gas lighting was installed
at Fourteen Locks in the 1820s so that empty boats could be moved at
night. However, by the middle of the nineteenth century the
Monmouthshire Canal Company wanted to close the canal and develop
its railway interests. There were too many protests so it became the
Monmouthshire Railway and Canal Company (MRCC). From this point
onwards it concentrated on the railway and use of the canal slowly
declined.

The MRCC bought the Brecknock and Abergavenny Canal in 1865 to
safeguard the water supply to Newport. In 1875 the day-to-day running
of the company was transferred to the GWR. In 1880 the GWR bought
the company and the two canals became known as the Monmouthshire
and Brecon Canals.

The last significant commercial use of Fourteen Locks was in the 1920’s,
while the last toll was recorded in 1935 for three boat journeys carrying
furniture. The Lock Keeper at this time was Dai Brookes who lived in a
canal cottage that used to stand just opposite the site of the present
canal centre. His brother Jack Brookes, who lived in Pensarn Cottage,
was the last person to look after the lock flight, when it was no longer
being used by boats. Today, the locks are owned by Newport City
Council and it is hoped to restore them back to full operational use.



























Is there a link with Newport Castle?

To make matters more confusing the minutes of The Monmouthshire
Canal Company show the purchase of a considerable amount of stone in
1801.

Proceedings at the Hundred and Thirty Eighth Meeting of the
Committee of the Company of Proprietors of the Monmouthshire Canal
Navigation held at the Westgate House Inn in Newport a Monday the

19th day of October 1801 pursuant to Adjournment.

‘Ordered that Mr Jones of Llanarth be paid for the Stones taken from to
Tynycum Quarry for 3185 tons at 3d per Ton.’
In 1802 the Canal Company endeavoured to pay for stone used.

Proceedings at the Hundred and Fifty Fourth Meeting of the Committee
of the Company of Proprietors of the Monmouthshire Canal Navigation

held over Navigation Office in Newport on Tuesday the ISt day of
February 1803 pursuant to Adjournment.

‘Ordered that Mr Rudder and Mr Hodgkinson be requested to wait on Mr
Phillips of Risca to endeavour to settle with him about the Stones taken from
his Quarry.”

Are these late payments for stone used to construct locks and bridges -
or are they payments for other projects! If they are indeed late
payments, it would seem likely that some of this stone ended up at
Fourteen Locks.

Historical study, as you can see, does not always give an answer to
questions about the past. At the time of their construction it is most
likely that the emphasis was on speed — time was money! No one
thought to record just how the locks were constructed for the interest
of future historians! Perhaps the answer is that some of the stone was
recycled and some of it purchased; more evidence will be needed to
have a more definitive view.
















































































